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CAM #24-0447 
 

 
                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #24-0447   
 CONFERENCE MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Greg Chavarria, City Manager 
 
DATE: May 7, 2024 
 
TITLE: 2024 State Legislative Session Update - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 

and 4) 
 

 
Public Affairs Manager and members of the Fort Lauderdale State Legislative Delegation 
will provide an update of the 2024 State Legislative Session. 
 
Resource Impact  

There is no fiscal impact associated with this item. 
 
Strategic Connections 
This item is a FY 2024 Commission Priority, advancing the Infrastructure and Resiliency 
initiative. 
 
This item supports the Press Play Fort Lauderdale 2029 Strategic Plan. 
This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan. 

This item supports the Advance Fort Lauderdale 2040 Comprehensive Plan. 
  
 
Attachment  
None. 
 

 
Prepared by:   Daphnee Sainvil, Division Manager, Public Affairs 
  
Charter Officer:   Greg Chavarria, City Manager 
 


